



TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tom Paulino
RE: Agreement Amendment – Francisco Park Agreement
DATE: June 1, 2022

Resolution authorizing the Recreation and Park Department to amend its agreement with the Francisco Park Conservancy (FPC), to provide FPC a credit of up to \$443,000 against its obligation to fund maintenance at Francisco Park over the next five years, to account for a portion of project cost increases generated by PG&E construction requirements.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.